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In the meantime, it would he a relief 
tc learn that the rink men obtained their water else­
where than from the Macdonald Physics Building, 
til which time, I trust that more careful supervision 
will he exercised.

due course.

Un-

A fire in the Macdonald Physics Building 
would he a calamity of great magnitude, as there is 
much which cannot he replaced by money.

Yours very sincerely,

Director of Physics.

Copies sent to -
The Secretary,
McGill University,

and to
'The College Engineer, 
McGill University.
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